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Royal Weekend

Scoring Inquiry

Request No.: 01
Course: Alpha
Race No.: 2
Posted Score: 1
Competitor: 8mR - CAN 6 - Bangalore - Gregor Flavell

Scoring Inquiry:
In the final results posted for the RCYC Royal Weekend,  it has all the competitors, except
for Bangalore as DNC.  This however is not the case, we started thr race with CAN 21
(Sarrissa) but they later retired from sailing.  This means they should be scored RET or
DNF.

While this does not change the outcome, it does give others  reading the scoring sheer
that we raced uncontested in order to pad our score, which is sportsman like in my book. 
 

Could you at your convenience,  change the result to reflect what happened on the race
course.  

Regards, 

Gregor Flavell 

Witnesses:
Martha Henderson, Deb Ellias, Ralph Reinman, Colin Clark

Response:
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